BRANDON UNIVERSITY S. J. McKee Archives



Brandon Sun Building

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9551

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Creator:	L.A. Stuckey
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1EA15
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	April 13, 1975
Physical Description:	2 1/2" x 2 1/2"
Material Details:	Negative
History /	
Biographical:	

Built by the John Deere farm implement company (late 1940's?).

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Brandon Sun	Building
-------------	----------

Name Access:	Brandon Sun
Subject Access:	businesses
	newspaper buildings
	Brandon business buildings & facilities after 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Location Copy:	1-2002.3.9.38
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection





Bass Building

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9583

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Creator:	L.A. Stuckey
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1EA33
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	December 20, 1981
Physical Description:	2 1/2" x 2 1/2"
Material Details:	Negative
History /	

Biographical:

Built in 1956 on the southeast east corner of 10th St. and Rosser Avenue (former site of the Olympia Cafe)

In the summer of 1981 the S.S. Kresge store closed, and the Bass Building was purchased by the Bank of Montreal with the intention to renovate and open in 1982.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Bass Building (ex. S.S. Kresge store)

Notes:	[Mr. Stuckey indicated on the envelope that there are two negatives, but only one in enclosed.]
Name Access:	Bank of Montreal
	Bass Block
Subject Access:	businesses
	banks
	Brandon business buildings & facilities after 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection





Massin Building

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9571

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Creator:	L.A. Stuckey
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
ltem Number:	1-2002.3.1EA25
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	February 24, 1980
Physical Description:	2 1/2" x 2 1/2"
Material Details:	Negative

History /

Biographical:

Frank Massin purchased this building, which had been a wool mill, and added brick veneer in 1910. Frank Massin & Son Ltd. dealt in raw hides, furs and wool, and was in business from 1910 to approximately 1964. (Fred Courtice - 21 year employee)

Last owner: David Weiss. Demolished approximately 1983.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Massin Building	
Notes:	Located at [333 Rosser Avenue]
Name Access:	Massin Building
	Frank Massin & Son Ltd.
Subject Access:	businesses
	hides
	fur trade
	Brandon business buildings & facilities after 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection





Massey Harris Building

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9558

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Creator:	L.A. Stuckey
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1EA18
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	February 12, 1978
Physical Description:	2 1/2" x 2 1/2"
Material Details:	Negative

History / Biographical:

Built as Gordon-McKay Co. building in 1914.

Served as a barracks for the 79th (Manitoba) Battalion, Canadian Expeditionary Force ["Brandon Rifles"] in 1915

Was purchased by the Massey-Harris Co. in 1920

Renovations for retail stores, etc. was begun in 1985 by Harwood Agencies

The roof edging was damaged by wind and repaired in 1985.

For additional information see Barker's Brandon: A City p. 164-165, 212.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Massey Harris Building

Name Access:	Massey Harris Building
Subject Access:	businesses
	warehouses
	Brandon business buildings & facilities after 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection





Western Grocers Building

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9549

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Creator:	L.A. Stuckey
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1EA13
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	January 6, 1971
Physical Description:	2 1/2" x 2 1/2"
Material Details:	Negative
History /	
Biographical:	

This building, demolished in 1971 or 1972, was used by Western Grocers for many years, and then Richard (Dick) Town used it as a vegetable warehouse during the last ten years or so it was standing. Dick does not remember when it was built (it had no date) but remembers its first tenant as being Borbridge Harness, a harness manufacturer. (From L.A.S. conversation with R. Town, June 13, 1977.)

Borbridge Western Ltd. had extensive contracts with Canadian Army Cavalry during WWI.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Western Grocers Bu	uilding
Notes:	This building was located on the east side of 11th Street, between Rosser & Pacific Avenues.
Name Access:	Western Grocers
Subject Access:	businesses
	grocery trade
	warehouses
	Brandon business buildings & facilities after 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection





A.E. McKenzie Building

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9550

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Creator:	L.A. Stuckey
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1EA14
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	March 16, 1975
Physical Description:	2 1/2" x 2 1/2"
Material Details:	Negative

History /

Biographical:

The original main building (background) was built in 1910, with a tower extension added in 1919.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

A.E. McKenzie Building

Name Access:	A.E. McKenzie Building
	Crystal Hotel
Subject Access:	businesses
	agricultural companies
	hotels
	Brandon business buildings & facilities after 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Location Copy:	1-2002.3.9.41
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection





Campbell & Campbell Building

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9576

Part Of: RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds Creator: L.A. Stuckey Description Level: ltem Series Number: 3.1 Item Number: 1-2002.3.1EA29 Accession Number: 1-2002 GMD: graphic Date Range: 1973 Physical Description: 2 1/2" x 2 1/2" Material Details: Negative History / **Biographical:**

LS notes: Built 1905. This sign has weathered exceptionally well considering the Campbell & Campbell partnership ended in 1920. Company became Campbell & Ferguson with Campbell furniture and Ferguson undertaker.

Located at 29 10th Street, Campbell & Campbell remained in business until approximately 1925. In 1927 the business was known as Campbell Fergusson and Wright furniture. Campbell & Fergusson Ltd. continued operations in the building until around 1933. The Henderson's Directory lists the address as vacant in 1935 and 1937. Late in 1939 alterations were begun to turn the building into a barracks for the 71st Battery. In the summer of 1943, in cooperation with city council, the building was converted into a united services centre for the benefit of the personnel of His Majesty's Forces. Brandon's United Service Centre, which catered to more than a half million men and women in the armed services in 21 months officially closed its doors on November 30, 1945; the building had been sold to George Bass in October.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Campbell & Campbell Building

	0
Notes:	Located on the east side of 10th Street, just north of Rosser Avenue. History/Bio taken from Henderson's Directories and the Jack Stothard collection.
Name Access:	Campbell & Campbell Building
	Bass Building
	Campbell & Fergusson
Subject Access:	businesses
	furniture stores
	funeral homes
	Brandon business buildings & facilities after 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection





Former Christie Building - From Rear

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9559

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Creator:	L.A. Stuckey
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1EA19
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	February 12, 1978
Physical Description:	2 1/2" x 2 1/2"
Material Details:	Negative

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

View of the rear of the former Christie Building

Notes:	[Located between 8th Street and 9th Street on the south side of Rosser Avenue.]
Name Access:	Christie Building
Subject Access:	businesses
	stationary stores
	department stores
	Brandon business buildings & facilities after 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection

Images



Hughes Block (Strand Theatre building)

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9504

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Creator:	L.A. Stuckey
Description Level:	ltem



Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1EA1
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	July 27,1959
Physical Description:	2 1/2" x 2 1/2"
Material Details:	Negative
History /	

Biographical:

The Hughes block was built in 1916. It is located on the east side of the 100 block of 10th Street. The Strand Theatre opened November 27, 1916, and showed the city's first "talking" picture December 14, 1929. The Clark Smith Studio, to the right of the Strand sign, had been in the same approximate location since 1907, and eventually moved into the new building. The studio was purchased from Clark J. Smith by L.A. Stuckey on January 1, 1958.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Hughes Block (Strand Theatre Building).

Name Access:	Hughes Block
	Strand Theatre
	Ted Heming Jewellers
	Waddells
Subject Access:	businesses
	cinemas
	photography studios
	jewellers
	clothing stores
	Brandon business buildings & facilities after 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection
Arrangement:	

[Mr. Stuckey put two negatives (EA1 and EA1a) and two photos in the same envelope. We have separated them and numbered the prints EA1(b) and EA1a(b).]





Hughes Block (Strand Theatre building)

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9505

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Creator:	L.A. Stuckey
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1EA1a
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	July 27,1959
Physical Description:	2 1/2" x 2 1/2"
Material Details:	Negative
History /	

Biographical:

The Hughes block was built in 1916. It is located on the east side of the 100 block of 10th Street. The Strand Theatre opened November 27, 1916, and showed the city's first "talking" picture December 14, 1929. The Clark Smith Studio, to the right of the Strand sign, had been in the same approximate location since 1907, and eventually moved into the new building. The studio was purchased from Clark J. Smith by L.A. Stuckey on January 1, 1958.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Hughes Block (Strand Theatre Building)

Name Access:	Hughes Block
	Strand Theatre
	Ted Heming Jewellers
	Waddells
	Metropolitan Life
Subject Access:	businesses
	cinemas
	photography studios
	jewellers
	clothing stores
	Brandon business buildings & facilities after 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection
A	

Arrangement:

[Mr. Stuckey put two negatives (EA1 and EA1a) and two photos in the same envelope. We have separated them and numbered the prints EA1(b) and EA1a(b).]





Hughes Block (Strand Theatre building)

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9506

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Creator:	L.A. Stuckey
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1EA1a(b)
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	July 27,1959
Physical Description:	3 1/2" x 5"
Material Details:	Photograph
History /	
Biographical:	

The Hughes block was built in 1916. It is located on the east side of the 100 block of 10th Street. The Strand Theatre opened November 27, 1916, and showed the city's first "talking" picture December 14, 1929. The Clark Smith Studio, to the right of the Strand sign, had been in the same approximate location since 1907, and eventually moved into the new building. The studio was purchased from Clark J. Smith by L.A. Stuckey on January 1, 1958.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Hughes Block (Strand Theatre Building).

Name Access:

Hughes Block Strand Theatre Ted Heming Jewellers Waddells Metropolitan Life

Subject Access:	businesses
	cinemas
	photography studios
	jewellers
	clothing stores
	Brandon business buildings & facilities after 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection

Arrangement:

[Mr. Stuckey put two negatives (EA1 and EA1a) and two photos in the same envelope. We have separated them and numbered the prints EA1(b) and EA1a(b).]

Images





Hughes Block (Strand Theatre building)

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9507

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Creator:	L.A. Stuckey
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1EA1(b)
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	July 27,1959
Physical Description:	3 1/2" x 5"
Material Details:	Photograph
History /	
Biographical:	

The Hughes block was built in 1916. It is located on the east side of the 100 block of 10th Street. The Strand Theatre opened November 27, 1916, and showed the city's first "talking" picture December 14, 1929. The Clark Smith Studio, to the right of the Strand sign, had been in the same approximate location since 1907, and eventually moved into the new building. The studio was purchased from Clark J. Smith by L.A. Stuckey on January 1, 1958.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

	Scope and Content:		
	Hughes Block (Strand Theatre Building).		
Name Access: Hughes Block		Hughes Block	
		Strand Theatre	
		Ted Heming Jewellers	
		Waddells	
		Metropolitan Life	
	Subject Access:	businesses	
		cinemas	
		photography studios	
		jewellers	
clothing stores		clothing stores	
		Brandon business buildings & facilities after 1940	
	Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.	
	Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection	

Arrangement:

[Mr. Stuckey put two negatives (EA1 and EA1a) and two photos in the same envelope. We have separated them and numbered the prints EA1(b) and EA1a(b).]

Images





Brandon Public Library

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9296

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Creator:	L.A. Stuckey
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1D10(1)
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	December 14, 1980
Physical Description:	2 1/2" x 2 1/2"
Material Details:	Negative

History /

Biographical:

The building pictured was built in 1906-1907. Prior to its use as the Public Library, the building housed the Merchants Bank of Canada. The Library left this location in 1984 when it moved to the former Co-op store on 7th Street & Princess Avenue. This building subsequently became the Brandon Chamber of Commerce building in September of 1985. According to Stuckey, the façade of the building is to remain as heritage building, with interior renovations undertaken with government financing.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Brandon Public Library [branch of Western Manitoba Regional Library].

Name Access:	Merchants Bank
	Public Library
	Chamber of Commerce
	Smith's Tobacco
Subject Access:	downtowns
	businesses
	libraries
	banks
	chambers of commerce
	Brandon Public Buildings
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection

Arrangement:

[Mr. Stuckey put 2 negatives in the same envelope. We have separated them and numbered them D10(1) and D10(2).]

Images



Brandon Public Library http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9297 Part Of:

RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds



Creator:	L.A. Stuckey
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1D10(2)
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	December 14, 1980
Physical Description:	2 1/2" x 2 1/2"
Material Details:	Negative
History /	
Biographical:	

The building pictured was built in 1906-1907. Prior to its use as the Public Library, the building housed the Merchants Bank of Canada. The Library left this location in 1984 when it moved to the former Co-op store on 7th Street & Princess Avenue. This building subsequently became the Brandon Chamber of Commerce building in September of 1985. According to Stuckey, the façade of the building is to remain as heritage building, with interior renovations undertaken with government financing.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection. Scope and Content:

Brandon Public Library [branch of Western Manitoba Regional Library].

Name Access:	Merchants Bank
	Public Library
	Chamber of Commerce
	Smith's Tobacco
	Fraser Block
	Scotia Towers
Subject Access:	downtowns
	businesses
	libraries
	banks
	chambers of commerce
	Brandon Public Buildings
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection
Arrangement:	

[Mr. Stuckey put 2 negatives in the same envelope. We have separated them and numbered them D10(1) and D10(2).]





Merchants Bank of Canada Buildings

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9548

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Creator:	L.A. Stuckey
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1EA12
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	January 6, 1971
Physical Description:	2 1/2" x 2 1/2"
Material Details:	Negative
History /	

Biographical:

The original Merchants Bank of Canada building (built 1890) was, at one time, used by St. John's Ambulance.

The second Merchants Bank of Canada building (built 1906) was used as the Brandon branch of the Western Manitoba Regional Library, and now is home to the Brandon Chamber of Commerce (P.E. 23/06/09).

The original Federal Building and Post Office was built in 1891

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

The original Merchants Bank of Canada building (right); The second Merchants Bank of Canada building (left); The original Federal Building and Post Office (centre)

Name Access:	Western Manitoba Regional Library
	Merchants Bank of Canada
	Brandon Chamber of Commerce
Subject Access:	businesses
	banks
	libraries
	Brandon business buildings & facilities after 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.

Storage Location:





http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9240

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Creator:	L.A. Stuckey
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
ltem Number:	1-2002.3.1CA14(2)
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1968
Physical Description:	2 1/2" x 2 1/2"
Material Details:	Negative

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Brandon from roof of Christie Building. Rosser Avenue (looking west) in the foreground.

Name Access:	Brandon from Roof of Christie Building
	Brown's Pharmacy
Subject Access:	downtowns
	businesses
	merchants
	Brandon Street Scenes After 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection

Arrangement:

[Mr. Stuckey put 8 negatives in the same envelope, numbered 1 through 10 (negatives 3 and 4 are missing). We have separated them, keeping their original numbers.]





http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9241

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Creator:	L.A. Stuckey
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1CA14(5)
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1968
Physical Description:	2 1/2" x 2 1/2"
Material Details:	Negative

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Brandon from roof of Christie Building. View is looking east down Rosser Avenue

Name Access: Brandon from Roof of Christie Building	
	Woolworth's
Subject Access:	downtowns
	businesses
	merchants
	Brandon Street Scenes After 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection
Arrangement	

Arrangement:

[Mr. Stuckey put 8 negatives in the same envelope, numbered 1 through 10 (negatives 3 and 4 are missing). We have separated them, keeping their original numbers.]





http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9242

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Creator:	L.A. Stuckey
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1CA14(6)
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1968
Physical Description:	2 1/2" x 2 1/2"
Material Details:	Negative

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Brandon from roof of Christie Building. View is northeast with Rosser Avenue in the foreground.

Name Access:	Brandon from Roof of Christie Building
	Woolworth's
Subject Access:	downtowns
	businesses
	merchants
	Brandon Street Scenes After 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection
Arrangement:	

[Mr. Stuckey put 8 negatives in the same envelope, numbered 1 through 10 (negatives 3 and 4 are missing). We have separated them, keeping their original numbers.]





http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9243

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Creator:	L.A. Stuckey
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1CA14(7)
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1968
Physical Description:	2 1/2" x 2 1/2"
Material Details:	Negative

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Brandon from roof of Christie Building. View is looking southwest with 9th Street in the foreground.

Name Access:	Brandon from Roof of Christie Building
	Prince Edward Hotel
	Brandon Hotel
Subject Access:	downtowns
	businesses
	merchants
	Brandon Street Scenes After 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection
Arrangement:	

[Mr. Stuckey put 8 negatives in the same envelope, numbered 1 through 10 (negatives 3 and 4 are missing). We have separated them, keeping their original numbers.]





http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9244

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Creator:	L.A. Stuckey
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
ltem Number:	1-2002.3.1CA14(8)
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1968
Physical Description:	2 1/2" x 2 1/2"
Material Details:	Negative

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Industrial park north of downtown Brandon. Taken from the roof of the Christie Building.

Name Access:	Brandon from Roof of Christie Building
Subject Access:	downtowns
	businesses
	merchants
	Brandon Street Scenes After 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection
Arrangement [.]	

Arrangement:

[Mr. Stuckey put 8 negatives in the same envelope, numbered 1 through 10 (negatives 3 and 4 are missing). We have separated them, keeping their original numbers.]

